
	 	

	

	
	
 

30 July 2013 
 
 
John Holland Pty Ltd 
Abercrombie Precinct 
 
Attention: Dilhan Ramasundara 
 
 
Dear Mr Ramasundara, 
 

Re: Statement regarding adequacy of Abercrombie Precinct archaeology 
 

I  refer  to  the modifications  to  the proposed Abercrombie  Precinct development  –  I have 
reviewed  plans  6423‐AA200_F  to  6423‐AA210_F.    As  you  are  aware,  Casey  &  Lowe 
undertook the archaeological assessment and subsequent testing of the precinct to  inform 
the historic archaeological requirements for the site. 
 
The  testing  showed  that  the  site  has  a  low  potential  to  retain  significant  archaeological 
remains  and  no  further  archaeological  input  was  recommended.    The  changes  to  the 
proposed development design have no  implications  for the archaeological assessment and 
the subsequent archaeological testing. 
 
In conclusion,  the Abercrombie Precinct does not  require any  further archaeological  input 
and the existing archaeological reporting does not require modification. 
 
Please call me on 9568 5375 should you require additional information. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Tony Lowe 
Casey & Lowe Pty Ltd 
 
 


